-

LAKIREDDY BALI REDDY COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING

(AUTONOMOUS)
Approved by AICTE, NEW DELHI. Affiliated to INTUK, KAKIN. ADA

MYLAVARAM-521 230, Krishna Dist. A.P. Indio. Tsl : 08659 - 222933, 934, 223936 Fox : 08659 - 222931
8-moil : Ibcemym@lbres.acin  websits : www.lbres.ac.in

Minutes of 11" Academic Council meeting held on 02-02-2019

1. Confirmation of the minutes of 10™ Academic Council mecting held on 16-06-2018.

2. Review of Action Taken Report (ATR) on the minutes of [0™ Academic Council meeting held on

16-06-2018.
ATR on the minutes of 10" Academic Council Meecting.

Ite Item Academic Action

m Council decision taken

No.

3a) | Items presented in the Academic Council meeting for Approved Implem-
information, consideration, ratification and approval. cnted

b) | To discuss the cases of rcadmitted students of R10, R 1, Approved Implem-
R14 and R17 rcgulations. cnted

¢) | To discuss the weightages for attainment of COs, POs & Approved Implem-
PSOs (R17) ented

d) | To ratify the resolutions taken in recent BoS mecling. Ratified --

€) | To approve the pancl of examiners for the conduct of Approved --

practical exams & projects.

f) | To inform events organized (2017-18) and proposed Noted --
calendar of events (2018-19).

g} | To consider R&D Activities Noted --

h) | To consider Skill Development activities and online Noted --
certification courses

i) | To consider Training and placement activitics Noted --

D Review of academic results (cven semesiter) Noted --

k) To consider and approve External Academic Audit Approved --

Committee

[) | To consider and approve scholarships for | B.Tech. Noted -
students

m} | To inform Budget ailocation and Utilization Approved --

n) | Review of Accreditation (NBA & NAAC) Noted --




3.

ltems presented in the Academic Council meeting for information, consideration, ratification
and approval.

a) To approve academic regulations for MCA students admitted through lateral entry
scheme

Decision: Approved (Annexure — 1)

b) To approve guidelines for Online courses in licu of open elective courses in R17
regulations

Decision: Approved.

However, in the case of unsatisfactory performance of the student in the online courses,
opting for Open Elective-II (offered in B.Tech -VII Sem.) / Open Elective-l1l (offered in
B.Tech -VIIlI Sem.) by the student is kept pending and will be discussed in the next
meeting.

Guidelines for Online courses (NPTEL ete) in B.Tech

i) A student can register for at least 2 online courses (minimum duration of 8
weeks each) in the semesters | to V1 in licu of Open Elective-11 and semesters |
to VII for Open Elective-III.

ity The average percentage of best 2 online courses shall be considered for the
award of letter grade.

iii)  The letter grade and grade points to the onlinc courses shall be awarded as per the

table given below.

Percentage of Letter Grade | Grade Points Level
marks e |
>90 ) | 10 Outstanding
| 80t0<90 | = A+ 9 Excellent
| 70to <80 A 8 Very Good
| 60t0<70 | = B+ =l __Good
| 50 to <60 B 6 Above average
4510 <50 C 5 Average
i 40t0o<45 | P 4 Pass |
<o _F 0 Fail |

iv)  The online course selected should not be a repetitive course in the programme.

c) Permission to conduct special supplementary examinations for the students who have not
completed the degree within the maximum duration of the programme.

Dccision: Deferred and advised to approach the university officials.
d) Review of Academic Results (Odd semester)

Decision: Noted
e) Review of Accreditations (NAAC & NBA)

Decision: Noted



f) Information on Admissions, Intake Quality and Merit Scholarships.
Decision: Noted and suggested to improve the intake quality of students.
g) Events organized (A.Y 2018-19) as per the Calendar of Events
Decision: Noted
h) Information on Skill Development activities and online certification courses
Decision: Noted
i) Review of R&D Activities
Decision: Noted and suggested to improve the quality of publications.
J) Review of Training and Placement Activities
Decision: Noted and suggested to improve the placement activities for students.
k) Recognitions, Achievements and Awards Received
Decision: Noted and appreciated the awardees.
I) To ratify the resolutions taken in recent BoS meeting
Decision: Ratified (Annexure — [1)
m) To approve External Academic and Administrative Audit (AAA) Report
Decision: Approved (Annexure — 1)

n) Any other item with the permission of Chair

The following suggestions have been made by the Academic Council members.

Dr.A.M.Prasad suggested to introduce new M.Tech programme likely to be

assisted by TCS in the area of Data Analytics in Business Administration.

Dr.R.Sreenivasa Rao suggested to encourage students to write GATE examination

for higher education and employment in public sector units.

Dr.V.Ravindra suggested to encourage students to write GATE and other

compelitive examinations.

Dr. A. Arockia Rajan suggested to improve the Internship activity and workshops
on R&D to improve employment opportunities for the students,

The Principal and the Chairman of Academic Council expressed his sincere
thanks to all the honorable members of INTUK and Industry in particular and all other in
general for attending the meeting, giving valuable suggestions and contributing towards
academic growth of the institution.

D) o
Date: 20-02-2019 Principal (?I;.:i/rman of Academic Council



